WHYBA Meeting Minutes

4/12/2017

Attendees: Mike Yanosy (President), Dan Dunn (Vice President & Player Agent), Katie Hoffmann (Treasurer), Chris Cannavo (Secretary), Rich Bland (Coaches Coordinator), Scott Bodenschatz (Uniform Coordinator), Mike Miller (Equipment Officer), Tom Kachala (Fields Coordinator)

Board Members Missing: Desiree Mora-Dillon (League Safety Officer), Mark DeVoe (Fundraising & Sponsorship)

Attendees: Darryl Wright

Officially called to order: 8:00 PM

Secretary

Chris Cannavo and Mike Yanosy attended the Washington Borough Rec Department meeting in hopes of working out schedule conflicts with Vera and Steinhardt fields. Schedule conflicts were not worked out and the Borough Rec department requested sponsorship compensation and inquired about the **false** rumor that Warren Hills Youth Baseball was paying for lights on Broscious Field.

Treasurer Report

Scott Bodenschatz provided ice packs and first aid kits. He will be reimbursed when a receipt of purchase is submitted.

As of 4/12/17 all sponsors have paid in full except for Piggy's Deli, Pasta Grille by Enzo and DeVoe's Funeral Home.

Chris Cannavo submitted the invoice for the first (10) sponsor banners and was reimbursed \$394.50.

Fundraising

Slug Fest will take place on 5/20/17 at the Mansfield fields starting at 8:30 am.

- Chris Cannavo will send out emails explaining Slug Fest.
- o Katie Hoffmann and Georgie Miller will head up the Slug Fest Committee.
- o Chris will send out an email to "all active users" to seek volunteers.

Spirit Gear Store will re-open for a second wave of purchases. Concession stands will be open at Mansfield, Oxford and Meadowbreeze.

• Chris will send out email notifications to promote the concession stands.

Equipment

• Chris will send out a "final" email for equipment pick-up. Mike Miller will be available to distribute equipment from the Oxford field from 5:30-7.

Fields

Oxford field will not be ready for play on opening day. Schedule changes will be ongoing until their field renovation is complete.

Recycling bins at the Mansfield Fields have to be taken care of after games on Saturday. Recycling helps the environment and also saves the league money on a dumpster!

Safety

There was nothing to report.

Umpire Coordinator

Mike Yanosy found a prospective Umpire Coordinator, Mike Borzan, who will schedule umpires at the fee of \$5 per game.

The annual Umpire's Meeting was held on Sunday, 4/9. All umpires are set for the season.

Our league's web site WHYBA.net has a link "umpire zone". Coaches can print umpire vouchers from that link. Coaches must submit a voucher for each game.

Web Site

There was nothing to report.

Coach's Coordinator

There was nothing to report.

Uniform Coordinator

Juniors, Intermediate, Major and Minor uniforms are in and are being distributed. Rookie and t-ball uniforms as well as Spirit Gear will be in next week and ready to distribute before opening day.

Vice President's Report

There was nothing to report.

President's Report

Every background check was run and verified.

All rosters were submitted to Little League.

Additional Notes

Scott Bodenschatz volunteered to post the league win / loss record and pitch counts. Mike Yanosy will give Scott web site administrative access to do so.

• Chris will send out an email to coaches reminding them to email pitch counts and game results to Scott at the conclusion of each game.

Meeting adjourned: 9:25 pm